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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahlLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motarsurvey
< MDT.D!’SUNE}{@ awac.coms=
Sent: Maonday, 26 November 2018 3:35 PM
To: assignments
Cc: SUR; Florence Loh; joshua@falconair.com.sg; francine.gail@falconair.com.sg
Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLQ 8971M - DOA: 23/11/2018  Our ref:
N5V1800634/HLF

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Kenneth Kong as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Flease conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3Party Vehicle | : | SLQ sg?ﬁn
- Vehicle : SJW 5399 C
I I-I;;:I'tr:y Number “ AVHWSE0029201804 .
r—— T e ————

Contact Number | : | 6452 0880

Person to Contact : Florence Loh

Estimated Cost of

repairs

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd via Email

Note -
[ x ]} 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please guantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or

affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owrver 10

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
FPARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereginis correct as at 26 Mov 2018

Singapore NRIC
£6431

SLOBS71M

No

26 Nov 2018

SUBARU

FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD SR
White

2017

FEZOY720934
JF15J5KCEHGO92009
1100 kW (147 bhp)
414 468900

26 Jul 2017

26 Jul 2017

0

$14,68%.00

Yes
25 Jul 2027
£11,016.00

25 Jul 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,110,00

$43,403.00

$54,4159.00

OK



WMCOSTE152351-01 | ComlorDeiGro Engineering Pie Lid - Braddall
ENTRY DATE & TIME 244 1/2018 11.50

SUBMTTED BY, Rchaini Birle Musiala

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasa report DIJFFE% thie dedails of the accidant 1o spead up the claims process,
2. Thig Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Dever

3. Informulion provided must be as truthful and acocurse as possible. Any wilul misTepreseranon of witholding of material tacts may allow INBuraREe companses to

repudiate policy liahilty

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is mel an admission of policy Eabdity on the part of the Insurance companies,
5. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This repart will be forwarded by the msurers of the: GlA Reconds Mansgement Cantre established by the General insurance Association aof Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this repor wl, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lndgament of this report to tha insurars, you herely consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Diate Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/3tate of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/11/2018 11:50

23M11/2018 18:55

ALONG BKE TOWARDS SLE
SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLOSITIM

TAN KOK CHENG (CHEN GUOQING)
572266431
KEL72@SINGNET.COM.5G

{LOCAL) +65-98336892
OFFICE-98336892

SUBARLU
FORESTER-2.0 (A)

o]

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700039895

TAN KOK CHENG (CHEM GUOQING)
57226643

06/08/1972

INDDOR

2811118985

22 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88336802

OFFICE-98336802
KELT2@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 1 of 26



Addrass

Foslcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the insurad

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Cwn
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Wasg any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Fassenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK S07A WELLINGTON CIRCLE #(4-162

791907
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
WET

NO

NO
MNO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : LOH GEK HWANG |, LISA (96933872)
GEMDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
YES
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/IPassport Mumbser
Conlact Number

Address

Poslcode

Inzurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SIW5389C

PRIVATE CAR
FOO JONG CHANG
369134052
88181432

Page 2 of 26



' DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Wehicle Registralion Number SLUT418
Vehicle Make/Model/Calaur
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LEE TIONG YEOW
MRIC/Pasepart Mumbar ST78356004
Contacl Number 97323757

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Oriver)

Papge 3 of 26



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
S
3

Please report comrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

This Form must be Policyholder f the :

Information provided must be as touthful and accurate a5 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding ef material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy ability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies 1$ nat an admission of policy liability an the part of the incurance

companies.

e fon,

. The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Azcociation of Singapere (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this repert will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made avaitable aforesaid,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)

| understand, acknowledge, apree and consent that:

fa] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GLA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and for process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s] Imvolved In this accident (all insurer{s} who have insured
wehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lowryers/law firms, the

Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purposeqs)
of:

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with rmy claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(i) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me:

{iv} administering my claims [including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me (o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

{v} complylng with applicabile law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my elaims. (collectively the
“Purposes”™)

(b allinsureris) wha have insured vehicle{s}) involved In this accident and the Insurers lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

lc}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents|including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(4] my Personal Infermatian will alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e}  the information so eollected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(8} toall insurers and/er any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

Jiten!

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre nnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRICFIN Mo.:
GIARNYC SkeLchPlankonm_va i

Page £ of 26
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DESCRIBE ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁlﬁTmtﬂ OF THE mﬂan
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DECLARATION

I'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. [:

Paliyhalder's Signature Drbver's Signature fueporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [f criver is not the policphoider) Hame:

Date B Time: INRICFEN Mo

Page 5 of 26



Page 2/6

—— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

(5 Ko TR 2
FALCON-AIR
MR TAN KOK CHENG Vo7 A - 1
CIO 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-06 V7 b 4. Estimate : ES011729
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721 Date - 28/i1/2018
Vehicle Num. - SLQ 897 1M
Attention : Motor Ciaim —_—— /i""“’!-/ B 1% G Make/Model - SUBARU FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD-:
Depa raiay Chassis/Eng# - JF1SJ5KCEHG092009 =
Contact : 82540770 983388457 ‘? @’. Accident Date - 23/11/2018
‘Z' Claim Mo. !
Reference . TP - AIG AGT ALLIED (SM)
Policy No. ; 1700039855
4 217540
SN Quantity Particular - - Unit Price  Amount 5%
—
LIST ITEMS
1. 1PC TAILGATE LOGO A 10830 ¥
z2 1PC TAILGATE EMBLEM {SUBARU) Al 9240 X
3 1PC TAILGATE EMELEM (FORESTER) Ane 9570
4 1PC TAILGATE EMBLEM (AWD) 92 40
5  1PC REAR BUMPER 69032 50030 —
6. 10PCS  REARBUMPER CLIPS 500 Ae 5000 —
7. 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 35 30 Ors 7260 —
8 1PC REAR BUMPER TOP GARNISH Pl sAn, 43000 ~—
9. 1PC LH REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER 2ry 4540 X
10. 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Jf¢: 3o 7, 52080 P
1. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW COVER A~ 3430 ¢
List TotalS$ : 239310
20.00% Discount 5% - 47862
1,914 48
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS e,
1. 1SET REVERSE SENSOR Per 5000 72—
Special Neft Total 53 250.00
LABOUR :
TO CHECK REAR WIRING Aas 5000 X
CONTINUE / .

FALCON -AIRAUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
[& subsidiary of Falcon-Alr Haln'lr:lg_s Fte L_I:g.l__

Head Office 1 Bik 176 5in Ming Orlve #01-06,/07/13_ #0517 5 Ming Autocare 5{57572 1] Tel 6452-0880 / 6458-0080 Fax 64547862

Branches : Tampines 5t 93 Bk 2006 #01-200 5528040 Tl 4TR%-7997 Faw 67887997« No 8 Pandan Loop [Blk 1/80k K{ 5] 128226] Tel 6779-5665 Faw £779-1110

Wiehsite: weasw falconaie com g Emaill' ermail@falconair. comsg



Page2/2
S — FALCON-AIR AUTQ SERVICES PTE LTD

Co, Reg. Ma - 159501 1400
GAT Reg Moo 199501 1200

FALCON-AIR

MR TAN KOK CHENG Estimate : ES011729
C/0 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-06
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721 Date - 28/11/2018

Wehicke Num. - SLG 897 1M
- . MakeModel - SUBARU FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD-:
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# - JF1SJ5KC5HG052003
Contact - 62540770 98336892 Accident Date - 23/11/2018
Claim MNo.
Reference - TP - AIG AGT ALLIED (SM)
Policy No. : 1700038885

SM  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
TO REFIT REVERSE SENSOR ONTO NEW BUMPER 5000 “
TO RUSTPROOF ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA VA 12000 X
TO STRAIGHTEN TAILGATE, REAR END PANEL. REAR COMPARTMENT
PANEL AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 52000 25z
TO SPRAY PAINT ON TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER, REAR END PANEL
AND REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL 88000 25,
Labour Total S5 - 1,680.00
I\
E &0E Total S§ 3,844.48

for FALCON AIR'AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

The qualation was prepared from visual inspection. Fulher malerials and iabour charges may be required when repair
commences. We will advize you accordingly.

FALCON - AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
{a subsidfary of Falcon-Alr Holdings Pre Lid)

Head Office ¢ Dk 176 Sin Ming Dirnee w0007 /13, #0517 Sin Meng Autocare S(ETSFIX) Tel &4 52‘-!:15.[:!(:',-' HASE-0RB0 Fax &454-FEAF
Branches : Tampines 5t 93 Blk 9006 4071-200 5{528840] Tel, 47HF 7997 Fax. A7EE-T7997 Mo 8 Pandan Loop {Bik 1781k K) 5] 1 28226) Tel 47795665 Faw &779-1110
Wiebsite! waanw falcanair com s Emall emai@ifalconalr.com.sg



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA1B021317/Kid3n2

50 ANSON ROAD #06-0 |H|”M||””||N”|l“
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR) _
MAPLETREE ANSON Dste::: AS01-2019

SINGAPORE 079914

Code :  AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJW5399C Veh. Inspected SLQ 8971M
Policy No. AVHWSBO029201804 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800634/HLF Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TAN KAH LEONG Assign Date 26/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER (A) c.c 1985
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JF15J5KC5HG0S2009 Colour METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 3Te13 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA, 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/60 R17 YOROHAMA 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/80 R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/11/2018 Inspection Date 28/11/2018
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#01-08/07/13,
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' ’d V4
AdS BA B
-

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 8371M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Ou justed
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [:, ¥ "}:‘]"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILGATE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 108.30 .
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (SUBARU) NOT NECESSARY 92 40 .
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM (FORESTOR) NOT NECESSARY 95.70 ]
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (AWD) NOT NECESSARY g2.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 800,30 69030
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @35.00 NMECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR BUMFER SIDE RETAINER @$36.30 DISTORTED 72.60 72.80
1|REAR BUMPER TOP GARNISH DENTED f 480.90 480,90
MECESSARY
1|LH REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER DISTORTED 45.40 4540
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 520.80 380.30
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE 34.30
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -478.62 -343.80
1.914 48 1,375.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN} DENTED 250.00 200.00
250.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING, NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
TO REFIT REVERSE SENSOR ONTO NEW BUMPER. 50.00 50.00
TO RUSTPROOF ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
TO STRAIGHTEN TAILGATE REAR END PANEL REAR 580.00 250.00
COMPARTMENT PANEL AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON TAILGATE,REAR BUMPER REAR 880.00 250.00
END PANEL AND REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL.
1,680.00 550.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,844 48 212560
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS i 2,125.60
Report Ref No. CS/AWA18021317/Ktd3n2
KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




